
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BID # 
 

DESCRIPTION     AMOUNT 

  
CONTRACT RENEWALS 
 

 

3676 ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR CLASSROOM 
LECTERNS 
 
ACP Direct 
Dallas, TX 
 

$90,000.00 
(not to exceed) 



TO: The Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: Interim District President Colleen Smith 
 

DATE:  March 24, 2015 
 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Renewal of Reference 3676 - Annual 
Contract for Classroom Lecterns. 
 

SCOPE: Annual contract for classroom lecterns.  Term of contract: 
04/23/2015 through 04/22/2016. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: ACP Direct 
Dallas, TX 
 

$90,000.00 
(not to exceed 

JUSTIFICATION: 
 

Pricing in accordance with Reference 1831 – Interlocal 
Agreement with the Texas Local Government Statewide 
Purchasing Cooperative (Buyboard) pursuant to the Texas 
Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 791, Texas Government 
Code.  The purpose of this cooperative is to obtain substantial 
savings for member school districts and public entities through 
volume purchasing. 
 

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT: 
 

District wide 

 


